
CITY OF 

MARGATE 
Together We Make It Great 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

RFP NO. 2019-001 
Park Improvements - Fire Fighters Park 

December 13, 2018 

TO ALL BIDDERS: 

Please incorporate the following information/clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions 
into the specification packet for the above referenced project: 

RFP DUE DATE EXTENSION: 

RFP DUE DATE AND TIME HAS BEEN EXENDED TO 11:00 A.M., TUESDAY, JANUARY 8, 2019. 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. Do the LED fixtures need to be in the shade? 

ANSWER: It depends on the proposed shade frame design. The fixtures shall be located 
to provide even light coverage in the designated play areas. 

2. Do you have an estimate or budget for this project? 

ANSWER: Estimated budget for this project is $800,000.00. 

3. Do the 6 benches need to have separate shading or do they need to be within the 
playground area? 

ANSWER: All benches to be located inside the drip line of the overhead structure. 

4. Can there be multiple canopies for the shade or one large shade covering? 

ANSWER: Either will be acceptable, design of the shade shall be at the discretion of the 
installer. 
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5. Does the new shelter need to be in wood or steel? 

ANSWER: Steel powder coat finish, with tile roof matching existing building. 

6. Is the walking trail part of the improvements? 

ANSWER: No 

7. What surface do you require for the playground? 

ANSWER: Either poured in place rubber or artificia l turf. 

8. What surface do you require for the fitness area? 

ANSWER: Engineered wood fiber. 

9. Does the playground have a pre-determined theme by the City? 

ANSWER: No 

10. Can you provide a survey in PDF or CAD? 

ANSWER: Yes, please see Exhibit C. 

11. When do the park improvements need to be completed? 

ANSWER: September 30, 2019 

12. What should be the overall size of the playground? 

ANSWER: Minimum 5,000 SF/Maximum 8,000 SF 

13. Would any structural issues found on the pre-existing shelters need to be corrected? 

ANSWER: No 

14. Will the RFP due date be extended? 

ANSWER: Yes, the due date has been extended to Tuesday, January 8, 2019 at 11:00 
A.M . 

This addendum consists of four ( 4) pages. 

There are no other changes at this time. As stated above, the submission deadline has 
been changed to Tuesday, January 8, 2019 at 11 :00 A.M., local time. 

Spencer Shambray 
Purchasing Manager 
12/13/2018 

Please sign and return the acknowledgment page of this addendum by email or by fax. 
The original acknowledgement page is to be included with your RFP submission. 
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- ------------------------

-----------------------

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

RFP NO. 2019-001 
PARK IMPROVEMENTS - FIRE FIGHTERS PARK 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 for RFP No. 2019-001, PARK 
IMPROVEMENTS - FIRE FIGHTERS PARK. This addendum contains four (4) pages. 
Please include the original of this form in your RFP submission. 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Name of Signer 
( p I ease print) 

Signature:________________ Date:______ 

Telephone: ____________ Facsimile:_________ 

Please fax your completed form to (954) 935-5258 or e-mail to 
purchase@margatefl.com. 

Spencer Shambray 
Purchasing Manager 
12/13/2018 

NOTE: The original of this form must be included with your RFP submission. 
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CITY OF MARGATE, FLORIDA 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL FIREFIGHTER'$ PARK SK1 
AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 


